
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 7, 2019

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

07-31-2019 MINUTES.PDF
08-05-2019 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 8-7-2019.PDF

Public Hearing: Road Reclassification, Portion Of G Avenue

Resolution On Road Reclassification, Portion Of G Avenue

RESOLUTION FOR REDUCED LEVEL OF MAINTENANCE TO AREA SERVICE 
C ROAD.PDF

Approve Feasibility Study For Hardin County Bridge #3267
BRIDGE #3267 LOCATION (MAP)
Located Over Iowa River in Alden, Iowa 

HARDIN COUNTY BRIDGE 3267 FEASIBILITY STUDY.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Auditor's Monthly Report

AUDITOR MONTHLY REPORT JULY 2019.PDF

Recorder's Monthly Report

RECORDER MONTHLY REPORT JULY 2019.PDF

Sheriff's Monthly Report

SHERIFF MONTHLY REPORT JULY 2019.PDF

Amendment To County Credit Card Policy

HARDIN COUNTY CREDIT CARD POLICY.PDF

Change Of Status: Conservation 

CONSERVATION CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Change Of Status: Engineer's Office

ENGINEER CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Change Of Status: Sheriff's Office

SHERIFF CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Set Time & Date For Public Hearing (Decreasing Appropriations)

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Supervisors Boards & Commissions Report
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Economic Development Meeting
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

1.

2. 8:30 A.M.

3. 10:00 A.M.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8. 10:05 A.M.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

20.

Documents:

21.

22.

23.

24. 11:00 A.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/Drainage-Districts-4/?#08072019-1538
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/DocumentCenter/View/1792/Bridge-3267


WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 7, 2019

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

07-31-2019 MINUTES.PDF
08-05-2019 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 8-7-2019.PDF

Public Hearing: Road Reclassification, Portion Of G Avenue

Resolution On Road Reclassification, Portion Of G Avenue

RESOLUTION FOR REDUCED LEVEL OF MAINTENANCE TO AREA SERVICE 
C ROAD.PDF

Approve Feasibility Study For Hardin County Bridge #3267
BRIDGE #3267 LOCATION (MAP)
Located Over Iowa River in Alden, Iowa 

HARDIN COUNTY BRIDGE 3267 FEASIBILITY STUDY.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Auditor's Monthly Report

AUDITOR MONTHLY REPORT JULY 2019.PDF

Recorder's Monthly Report

RECORDER MONTHLY REPORT JULY 2019.PDF

Sheriff's Monthly Report

SHERIFF MONTHLY REPORT JULY 2019.PDF

Amendment To County Credit Card Policy

HARDIN COUNTY CREDIT CARD POLICY.PDF

Change Of Status: Conservation 

CONSERVATION CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Change Of Status: Engineer's Office

ENGINEER CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Change Of Status: Sheriff's Office

SHERIFF CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Set Time & Date For Public Hearing (Decreasing Appropriations)

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Supervisors Boards & Commissions Report
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Economic Development Meeting
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

1.

2. 8:30 A.M.

3. 10:00 A.M.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8. 10:05 A.M.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

20.

Documents:

21.

22.

23.

24. 11:00 A.M.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/952a9416-68f9-40b5-80a1-2ae074c36b27


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MINUTES – JULY 31, 2019 

WEDNESDAY  -  10:00 A.M. 

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

Chair Reneé McClellan called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors Lance 

Granzow and BJ Hoffman; and Justin Ites, Lydia Reichenbacher, Jean Groen, Curt Groen, 

Dave McDaniel, Jess Sheridan, Angela De La Riva, Julie Duhn, Jessica Lara, Donna Juber, 

and Angela Silvey. 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried. 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the minutes of July 24, 2019 and July 25, 

2019.  Motion carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the July 31, 2019 claims for payment.  

Motion carried. 

 

Utility Permits:   None. 

 

Secondary Roads Department: 

A departmental update was provided by McClellan.  No action was necessary; 

informational only. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the appointment of Angela De La Riva as 

the Supervisors’ representative on the Hardin County Community Endowment Foundation 

Board.  Motion carried.   

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to authorize the County Attorney, Darrell Meyer, to 

resolve an HVAC rebate dispute.  Motion carried.  

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the discharge of Jeremy Nichols, Part-time 

Transport Officer, Jail, effective 7/31/2019 due to Nichols not having worked in this 

position since 10/16/2017.  Motion carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the discharge of Travis Prochaska, part-

time deputy, Sheriff’s Office, effective 7/24/2019.  Motion carried. 

 

Public Comments:   None.    

 

Other Business:   None.    

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried. 

 

There were no reports on Supervisor Boards and Commissions presented.   

 

At 10:24 a.m. Hoffman reconvened the meeting.  Present: Supervisors McClellan, 

Granzow, and Hoffman; and Angela De La Riva and Angela Silvey.   

 

The meeting was held to discuss policies on conference attendance, mileage, and budgeting 

with regard to the Economic Development Department.  Further discussion will be held at 

a work session with De La Riva scheduled for Monday, August 5, at 9:00 a.m. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn at 10:50 a.m. 

 

 

 

_________________________    ______________________ 

Reneé McClellan, Chair     Jessica Lara   

Board of Supervisors      Hardin County Auditor 



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MINUTES – AUGUST 5, 2019 

MONDAY  -  9:00 A.M. 

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

 

Chair Reneé McClellan called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors Lance 

Granzow and BJ Hoffman; and Angela De La Riva, Dave Rubow, and Nancy Lauver. 

 

The meeting was held to discuss the Economic Development Department’s program 

planning. 

 

The following topics were discussed: 

• The County Credit Card Policy and Limits for Economic Development 

• Attendance at Conferences 

• Establishing Advisory Councils & Community Engagement 

• Office Hours in Communities 

• Projects 

• Grants 

• Future Meetings 

 

 

At 10:30 a.m., Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________    ______________________ 

Reneé McClellan, Chair     Jessica Lara   

Board of Supervisors      Hardin County Auditor 



Claims Paid - August 7, 2019

Ackley Public Library $686.08

Ahlers & Cooney-P.C. $1,804.40

Airgas North Central $369.03

Alden Public Library $1,326.42

Alliant Energy $583.44

American Business Phones $10,018.53

Black Hawk County Sheriff $41.61

Boeke Funeral Home $710.00

C.J. Cooper & Assoc Inc. $70.00

Campbell Supply Co $900.02

Casey's General Store $40.00

Casey's General Store $31.92

Cedar Ridge $200.00

Central Iowa Detention Ctr $2,200.00

Central Iowa Distr Inc $852.50

Central Iowa Fabrication $168.10

Central Lock & Key, Inc $80.00

CenturyLink $261.30

Cintas Corporation $68.59

City of Alden $29.34

City of Eldora $4,719.44

City of Iowa Falls $2,254.08

Connie J Mesch $100.00

Contech Engineered Solutions $11,881.60

Culligan $359.01

Dale Howard $550.00

Denco Corp $44,758.50

Educorr $212.00

Eldora Hardware $7.31

Eldora Tire & Alignment $161.74

Engelkes-Abels $1,000.65

Fareway Stores $69.77

Galls Incorporated $337.22

Greenbelt Home Care $9,666.66

Hardin Co Agriculture Soc $2,000.00

Hardin County Engineer $1,305.00

Hardin County Office Supplies $82.95

Hardin County Sheriff $9,083.33

Hiway Truck Equipment Inc. $20,750.00

Hubbard Public Library $1,290.17

Ia Dept of Transportation $114.00

IACCS $1,020.00

Innovative Ag Services $147.00

Iowa County Attorneys Assoc $50.00

Iowa Prison Industries $461.14

Iowa Regional Utilities Assoc. $207.92

Iron Mountain $61.52

ISAC $210.00

ISU Americorps 4H Program $3,600.00

La Crosse Seed $705.00

Lawson Products Inc $145.94

Linn Adams $40.00

Machel R Eichmeier $22.73

Martin Marietta Aggregate $44,157.49

Mary J Swartz $551.58

McDowell & Sons Contractors $374.88

McKesson Medical Surgical $727.05

Mend Correctional Care PLLC $10,417.52

Meyer Truck & Alignment Inc. $222.00

Mid-America Publishing Corp $446.71

Midwest Pipe Supply, Inc. $11,103.75

Murphy Tractor & Equipment $4,912.63

NAPA Auto Parts $120.86

Petroblend $1,389.25

Pitney Bowes Purchase Power $140.44

Quality Automotive Inc $36.50

R Comm Wireless $867.00

Radcliffe Complete Small $241.25

Radcliffe Public Library $1,546.50

Reliable1 $138,435.00

Roughwoods Cemetery Assn $44.00

Sadler Power Train Inc $547.78



South Hardin Signal Review Inc $35.00

Steamboat Rock Library $949.50

Storey Kenworthy $923.34

Thomas Craighton $140.85

Times Citizen $104.64

Timothy Rogers $111.60

U.S. Cellular $1,489.53

Union Public Library $1,431.33

Veridian Credit Union $59.00

Verizon Wireless $1,617.38

VISA $2,526.10

Walmart Community $23.20

William J Hoffman $194.85

Windstream $212.89

Youth Shelter Care of North $4,011.90

Z & Z Glass $135.00

Grand Total $368,064.26

_____________________________________ ___________________________________

Renee McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara

Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



RESOLUTION FOR REDUCED LEVEL OF MAINTENANCE TO AREA SERVICE “C” ROAD 

Hardin County 

Resolution No. ____________ 

 

WHEREAS, Hardin County desires to classify certain roads on the area service system in the County to 

provide for a minimal level of maintenance and access by means of a gate or barrier; and 

WHEREAS, the County, after consultation with the County Engineer, has the authority to specify certain 

roads within the County as Area Service “C” roads pursuant to Iowa Code Section 309.57; and 

WHEREAS, the only persons who will have access rights to the roads shall be: 

(1) The owner, lessee, or person in lawful possession of any adjoining land, 

(2) The agent or employee of the owner, lessee, or person in lawful possession of any adjoining 

land, 

(3) Any peace officer, 

(4) Any magistrate, 

(5) Any public employee whose duty it is to supervise the use or perform maintenance of the 

road, 

(6) Any agent or employee of any utility located upon the road. 

 

WHEREAS, the minimal level of maintenance will be as follows: 

1. Blading. Blading or dragging will not be performed on a regular basis. 

 

2. Snow and Ice Removal. Snow and ice will not be removed, nor will the road surface be 

sanded or salted on a regular basis. 

 

3. Signing. Except for load limit posting for bridges, signing shall not be continued or provided.  

All Area Service Level C Roads shall be identified with a sign at all points of access to warn 

the public of the lower level of maintenance. 

 

4. Weed, Brush, and Trees. Mowing or spraying weeds, cutting brush, and tree removal will 

not be performed on a regular basis.  Adequate sight distances will not be maintained. 

 

5. Structures. Bridges and culverts may not be maintained to carry legal loads.  Upon failure or 

loss, the replacement structure will be appropriate for the traffic thereon. 

 

6. Road Surfacing. There will be no surfacing materials applied to Area Service System C Roads 

on a regular basis. 

 

7. Shoulders. Shoulders will not be maintained on a regular basis. 

 



8. Crown. A crown will not be maintained on a regular basis. 

 

9. Repairs. There will be no road repair on a regular basis. 

 

10. Uniform Width. Uniform width for the traveled portion of the road will not be maintained. 

 

11. Inspections. Regular inspections will not be conducted. 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS that this County does 

hereby establish the road described as an Area Service “C” Road, with restricted access and a minimal 

level of maintenance: 

A portion of G Avenue, originally established on the 2nd of July, 1906 (Road Record Book 3, Page 269) 

as Gilbert Consent Highway, lying in Section 12, T-886N, R22W, Buckeye Township of Hardin County, 

Iowa.  The extent of this road reclassification is the portion of the roadway commencing at the North 

Right-of-Way line of 180th Street, thence running in a Northerly direction approximately one-half mile 

to the terminus. 

Resolution adopted this 7th day of August, 2019. 

 

 

___________________________________    

Renee McClellan, Chairperson 

Hardin County Board of Supervisors 

 

 

 

ATTEST:  ____________________________   DATE:  ____________________ 

 Jessica Lara, Hardin County Auditor 













 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX A 
 

HISTORIC BRIDGE 
 

INFORMATION FROM IDOT WEBSITE 



BACK

HISTORIC BRIDGES OF IOWA 
ALDEN BRIDGE
HARDIN COUNTY

BRIDGE INFORMATION 

Year constructed: 1936
Alternate name: Main Street Bridge 
Bridge type: Concrete Rigid Frame 
National Register of Historic Places status: Listed 
Length: 150 feet 
Width: 20 feet 
Spans: 2
FHWA: 000110 
Jurisdiction: City of Alden 
Location: Main Street over the Iowa River in Alden, Section 18, T89N-R21W (Alden Township) 

DETAILS

The bridge over the Iowa River in Alden formed a longstanding link for the two sides of the small town, 
but by the mid-1930s the existing wood structure had "long since seen its best day," according to the 
Alden Times. In 1935, Hardin County moved to replace it and the bridge at Steamboat Rock. The county 
sought financial assistance for construction of the two structures from the Works Progress 
Administration, securing approval from that agency in October 1935. The projects were to be a great 
boon for Alden's unemployed, who would be used as a day labor to help construct the concrete bridge 

1 / 2 Concrete Rigid Frame

Page 1 of 2Alden bridge | Historic bridges in Iowa

7/19/2019https://iowadot.gov/historicbridges/historic-bridges/alden-bridge



The Iowa State Highway Commission designed the Alden Bridge as a concrete rigid-frame structure, 
comprised of two spans supported by a concrete substructure. The selection of concrete as the 
construction material for several Depression-era, WPA-funded bridges was not coincidental; concrete 
took more employment in building than steel construction. Hardin County advertised for competitive bids 
and awarded the contract to Weldon Brothers Construction Company of Iowa Falls for a total of 
$11,922. The WPA workers were to be supervised by Weldon Brothers; but they would be paid by the 
federal government. Work on the substructure began in January of 1936, and the bridge was completed 
the same year. The town officially dedicated the bridge on July 4, 1936, with thousands of citizens in 
attendance. Consisting of a two-span deck girder supported by a concrete substructure, the Alden 
Bridge is lit at night by four electroliers (two at each approach) and features ornamental steel guardrails 
and pedestrian sidewalks at either side of the roadway. Since its completion in 1936, the Alden Bridge 
has carried fairly heavy urban traffic in northwestern Hardin County. 

The Alden Bridge was among the first projects undertaken by the WPA in Iowa. was one of the first 
concrete rigid-frame structures designed by ISHC. The concrete rigid-frame configuration, developed in 
Westchester County, New York, in the early 1930s, became especially popular for federal relief projects 
during the 1930s. Both picturesque and practical, the flat-arched appealed to proponents of urban 
beautification. The Iowa State Highway Commission, like many state highway departments, built a 
tentative number of rigid frames in the 1930s, of which the Alden Bridge is a distinguished, early 
example [adapted from Crow-Dolby and Fraser 1992, Landler and Pitner 1995]. 

Page 2 of 2Alden bridge | Historic bridges in Iowa

7/19/2019https://iowadot.gov/historicbridges/historic-bridges/alden-bridge



 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B 
 

BRIDGE INSPECTION REPORT 



YR

YR

YR

C

B

A

MAIN STRUCTURE TYPE 211

MOMO00OTHER SPECIAL INSP N

MOMO00UNDERWATER INSP N

MOMO00FRACTURE CRIT DETAIL  N

FREQUENCY 12

INSPECTION DATE 4/16/2019

NO OF APPR SPANS 0 0

0

STRUCTURE TYPE AND MATERIAL

INSPECTIONS

COUNTY/CITY Alden

STRUCTURE NO 000110

STATE AREA NO 0

COUNTY ID 03267

INVENTORY ROUTE 1

FEATURES CROSSED IOWA RIVER
FACILITY CARRIED MAIN ST
LOCATION 089211800

BORDER BRIDGE CODE

BORDER BRIDGE NO

SHARE 0 %

8

5

2

6

7

9

11

98

99

APPROACH TYPE 0
NO OF SPANS - MAIN 2

43

44

45

*

*

*

*

46

107

108

DECK TYPE 1
WEARING SURFACE/PROTECTIVE SYSTEM 6

NEAR

NEAR FAR

FAR

IDENTIFICATION COUNTY ENGR.

CONDITION

90

91

92

MO

Y/N

93  CFI DATE

A

B

C

58

RATING (9-0)

59 3

60 5

61 6

* *Do Not Change

FO36 (Form 810016)
11-99

Date Printed:

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

IOWA STRUCTURE INVENTORY AND APPRAISAL SHEET

Note:

Sufficiency Rating 11

CHAN & PROT

SUB

SUPER

DECK

Inspected By:

CRITICAL FEATURE INSPECTION

0 0

MAP CRACKING, POT HOLES, SPALLING, LEACHING

LEACHING,TRANSVERSE CRACKS W/ EXPOSED REBAR, 

SPALLS

WING CRACKED, EROSION, COLUMNS AGED & 

DETERIORATING

SCOUR, BRUSH

3

7/25/2019

Consulting Firm Name: CALHOUN-BURNS & ASSOCIATES, INC.

0.000MILE POINT

DOERFLER, DANIEL

5 1 00 00

TEMPORARY STRUCTURE

LOAD RATING AND POSTING

1

VERT UNDERCLEAR N
LAT UNDERCLEAR N

00
00

00
00

POSTED

70

63

31

000

EST AVE DAILY TRAFFIC 1660

7

MAINTAIN 04 OWNER 04TOLL 3

DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC 2

PARALLEL HIGHWAY N

YEAR IMPROVE ESTIMATE MADE2019

RDWAY. IMPROVE COST (1000's) 140

LENGTH OF STRUCT. IMPR 175

TOTAL PROJ. COST (1000's) 2100

BRIDGE IMP. COST (1000's)1400

TYPE OF WORK 31

SCOUR CRIT BR 8TRAFFIC SAFETY FEATURES 0

634530420

657551434

STRUCTURE OPEN, POSTED OR CLOSED PBRIDGE POSTING 1

INVENTORY RATING 22.9OPERATING RATING38.2
METHOD USED - INVENTORY RATING 1METHOD USED - OPERATING RATING 1

DESIGN LOAD 0

62

00

99
00

99

Y

YEAR BUILT 1900

LAT UNDERCLEAR 00

VERT CLEAR OVER BR RDWY 99

TOTAL HORIZ CLEAR 19

MIN VERT CLEAR 3m LANE 99

STRUCTURE FLARED NO

SKEW 0

BRIDGE MEDIAN NO MEDIAN

APPR RDWY WIDTH (W/ SHOULDERS) 24

DECK WIDTH O-O 34.1

BR RDWY WIDTH C-C 20.0
3.9CURB OR SIDEWALK: 3.9

0

BYPASS, DETOUR LENGTH  3.000

YEAR ADT 2017

LANES: 2

TYPE OF SERVICE 5

YEAR RECONST 0000

LONGEST SPAN 75
STRUCTURE LENGTH 150 SUB-LEGAL

APPRAISAL

27

106

42

28

29

30

109

19

ON UNDER

% (PRIMARY ONLY)

NAVIGATION DATA

GEOMETRIC DATA

48

49

50 RT LT

51

52

32

33

34

35

10

47

53

54

55

56

NAVIGATION CONTROL 038

PIER PROTECTION111

NAV VERT CLEARANCE39

VERT-LIFT BR NAV MIN VERT CLEAR 00.0116

NAVIGATION HORIZ CLEAR40

65

64 66

41

CALC OPER

CALC INV

67

RATING (9-0)

3

68 2

69 N

71 6

72 7

36 113

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

75

94

96

76

95

97

CLASSIFICATION
101

102

20

103

26

2221

*
*

*

*

112

RT LT

RT LT

RT

RT

LT

If necessary attach additional remarks

DECK GEO

STRUC EVAL

UNDERCLEAR, VERT & HORI

WATER ADQ

APP RDWY ALIG

NARROW FOR TRAFFIC COUNT

KEEP "25 TONS".  MONITOR CONCRETE DETERIORATION.

PROBE PIERS DURING LOW FLOW.  FEASIBILITY BEING COMPLETED

TO COMPARE LONG TERM OPTIONS FOR THIS HISTORIC BRIDGE.

NCULV

NBIS BR

00TRUCK ADT 

FUNC. CL

0000

AGE AND SERVICE

5

925

lmiller
Line

lmiller
Typewriter
1936



ROAD VIEW LOOKING NORTH

Photo Taken: 04/16/2019Photo Number: 1

ROAD VIEW LOOKING SOUTH

Photo Taken: 04/16/2019Photo Number: 2

NBI Number:

Facility Carried:

Bridge ID:

Feature(s) Intersected:

110

MAIN ST

ALDEN 3267

IOWA RIVER

Pictures



SIDE VIEW LOOKING EAST

Photo Taken: 04/16/2019Photo Number: 3

UNDER VIEW LOOKING SOUTH

Photo Taken: 04/16/2019Photo Number: 4

NBI Number:

Facility Carried:

Bridge ID:

Feature(s) Intersected:

110

MAIN ST

ALDEN 3267

IOWA RIVER

Pictures



UNDER VIEW LOOKING NORTH

Photo Taken: 04/16/2019Photo Number: 5

TYPICAL DETERIORATION IN GUTTER LINE

Photo Taken: 04/16/2019Photo Number: 6

NBI Number:

Facility Carried:

Bridge ID:

Feature(s) Intersected:

110

MAIN ST

ALDEN 3267

IOWA RIVER

Pictures



TYPICAL DETERIORATION AT DRAINS

Photo Taken: 04/16/2019Photo Number: 7

TYPICAL SPALLS IN ARCH FACIA

Photo Taken: 04/16/2019Photo Number: 8

NBI Number:

Facility Carried:

Bridge ID:

Feature(s) Intersected:

110

MAIN ST

ALDEN 3267

IOWA RIVER

Pictures



SPALL AT NORTHEAST CORNER DECK

Photo Taken: 04/16/2019Photo Number: 9

SPALL NEAR SOUTHEAST ABUTMENT

Photo Taken: 04/16/2019Photo Number: 10

NBI Number:

Facility Carried:

Bridge ID:

Feature(s) Intersected:

110

MAIN ST

ALDEN 3267

IOWA RIVER

Pictures



NBI Number:

Facility Carried:

Bridge ID:

Feature(s) Intersected:

110

MAIN ST

ALDEN 3267

IOWA RIVER

Pictures

TYPICAL DETERIORATION AT SIDEWALKS

Photo Taken: 04/16/2019Photo Number: 11



CURBS 
YELLOW AT 
CORNERS

000110

21

-

NONE

7

CRACKED5

18 89

CONCRETE ARCH

IOWA RIVER

4 2" H.M.A., MAP CRACKING, POT HOLES, HMA COLD PATCHES

3 LEACHING UNDERSIDE, SPALLING UNDER AT S. DRAINS

5 ENDS REPAIRED, CRACKED, SPALLED

-

4 E. & W. SPALLING, CRACKS, DELAMINATION IN PLACES, RAISED

6 DECORATIVE, CORROSION

5

5 CORRODED

-

-

3

1.   Wearing Surface

2.   Deck- Structural Condition

3.   Curbs

4.   Median

5.   Sidewalks

6.   Railing

7.   Paint

9.   Utility Connections

8.   Drains

10. Joint Leakage

11. Expansion Joints and Devices

58.  DECK ITEM CONDITION RATING REMARKS

Bridge Type

Crossing 

Est. Remaining Life Yrs3

Date 4/16/2019

ADT 1660

Item 113 Code 8

POSTED LOAD LIMITS

Posted

Loading

One Lane Narrow

Legibility:

Visibility:

Comments:

1.   Approach Slab

2.   Relief Joints

3.   Approach -

72.  APPR. ALIGNMENT COND. RATING REMARKS

Guardrail

4.   Embankment

INSPECTOR'S CONDITION 
RATING

Inspector Doerfler, Daniel

County Alden

Year Built 1900

Yr. Reconst. 0BR Roadway Width C-C

Bridge No.

FHWA No.

Sect.

Structure Length Deck Width O-O

N, RT

150 34.1

20

7

INSPECTOR'S CONDITION RATING

-

-

-

HIGH LEVELS OF CHLORIDE BASED ON TESTING3

-

-

-

-

-

-

3 SOME SPALLS UNDER, LEACHING, EXPOSED REINF. IS CORRODED

-

7

3

1.   Bearing Devices

2.   Stringers

3.   Girders/Beams

4.   Floor Beams

5.   Trusses - General

6.   Paint

7.   Rivets or Bolts

13. Deflection Under Load

9.   Rust

10. Timber Decay

8.   Welds - Cracks

11. Concrete Cracking

12. Collision Damage

          Lateral Support  (

59.  SUPERSTRUCTURE

INSPECTOR'S CONDITION RATING

          Lateral Support  (

          Lateral Support  (

                      Portals

                      Bracing

-14. Alignment of Members

715. Vibration Under Load

-

-

Good

Good

Object

Markers

CALHOUN-BURNS AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS WEST DES MOINES, IOWA

BRIDGE INSPECTION REPORT

FULL

)

)

)

Fracture Critical N

LEACHING,TRANSVERSE CRACKS w/ EXPOSED REBAR, SPALLS

MAP CRACKING, POT HOLES, SPALLING, LEACHING

   925 

03267



SCOUR, BRUSH

  N   Not Applicable
   9  Excellent Condition
   8  Very Good Condition - No problems noted.
   7  Good Condition - Some minor problems.
   6  Satisfactory Condition - Structural Elements show minor deterioration
   5  Fair Condition - Primary structural elements have minor section loss, spalling, cracking or scour.
   4  Poor Condition - Advanced section loss, deterioration, spalling or scour.  Posting for some truck traffic is warranted.
   3  Serious Condition - Primary structural elements affected by section loss, deterioration, cracking or scour.  Posting for most truck traffic is
       warranted immediately.
   2  Critical Condition - Advanced deterioration of concrete or steel and/or critical scour.  Structure should be closed to all traffic.
   1  "Imminent" Failure Condition - Major deterioration of structural elements.  Structure is closed but corrective action may allow light service.
   0  Failed Condition - Out of service and beyond repair.

CONDITION RATING
(Use for SIA items 58, 59, 60, 61, 62,  62) Date: 4/16/2019

County Alden

Bridge No. 03267

-

6 SW. CRACKED

6 LEACHING

-

-

5 S. SIDE

-

-

5 AGED, IN RIVER, DETERIORATION AT TOP AT E.

-

-

6

-

5

1.   Abutments -     Caps

Wings

60. SUBSTRUCTURE

ITEM CONDITION RATING REMARKS

INSPECTOR'S CONDITION RATING

Backwall

Footing

Piles

Erosion

Settlement

2.   Piers or Bents - Caps

Columns

Footings

Piles

Scour

Settlement

3.   Concrete Cracking

4.   Steel Corrosion

5.   Timber Decay

6.   Debris on Seats

7.   Paint

8.   Collision Damage

5

-

-

-

5

-

1.   Channel Scour

61. CHANNEL AND CHANNEL PROTECTION

2    Embankment Erosion

3.   Drift

4.   Vegetation

5.   Channel Change

6.   Fender System

7.   Spur Dikes and Jetties

8.   Riprap

9.   Adequacy of Opening

6 S. SIDE, AT PIER

6

7 MINOR AT PIER

7 BRUSH

-

-

-

6 IN RIVER UPSTREAM, SE. BANK

7 DAM 100 YARDS UPSTREAM

6INSPECTOR'S CONDITION RATING

62.CULVERT AND RETAINING WALLS

2.   Headwall

3.   Cut-off Wall

4.   Adequacy

5.   Debris

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

NINSPECTOR'S CONDITION RATING

1.   Barrel -

Steel

Timber

Concrete

WING CRACKED, EROSION, COLUMNS AGED & DETERIORATING

Drainage Area Square Miles



 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX C 
 

CHLORIDE TEST LOCATIONS AND RESULTS 



































�����������	�
����	�
��	������������
�������������������������������������� !"#$%&'$�(# �)&*++ + +, -./0123-456378-9:;<=>??-4@ABC?-=D-EFAFGH-0?;=IFJJJKLMNOMJMPQMRJQSMJTULLUVWPXJYSNPXMZO[JNOJUTJJ JJ \NQMJJ]N̂M_JJ J \M̀NRQ̂MPQ_JJ JabbRMOO_JJ J KUOWQWUP_JJ JJ J cNLNRdefUgRLdJhNQM_JJ JJ iWQdJ cQNQMJ jẀJiUbMJ JkgPb_JJ JcQNQgO_J JkgLLlQŴMJ JKMR̂NPMPQJKNRQlQŴMJ JmM̂ ÙRNRdecMNOUPNLJKNRQlQŴMJhMNOUPJUTJiSNPXM_JJfWRMbJ JhMOWXPNQWUPJJKRÛ UQWUPJ JhMQWRM̂MPQJJ\M̂UQWUPJ JnNdUTTJJKNdJoPYRMNOMJ J\WOYSNRXMJJnMNpMJUTJaqOMPYMJJ JJ \NQMOJrQSMR_JJ JJ JJ J\NQMOJUTJŝ L̀Ud̂ MPQ_JJ JQUJJ J nNOQJ\NdJUTJtURuJJ JJ kRÛ J mUJ ZWTJǸ L̀WYNqLM[JvMdUPbJQSMJLNOQJbNdJUTJVURuwJQSMJTULLUVWPXJpNYNQWUPJQŴMJVNOJZURJVWLLJqMJ̀NWb[_JJ JQUJJ JJ kRÛ J mUJagQSURWxMbJqd_JJ J J JJ sLMYQMbJrTTWYWNLJURJ\M̀NRQ̂MPQJfMNbJ J \NQMJagQSURWxMbJqd_JJ J J JJ vUNRbJUTJcg̀MRpWOUROJ J \NQMJJ, yz{z|}~�������������� ������������������������������~y��}z���������}����������������������������������������������yz{z|}~�










	COVER Alden
	Report Alden FINAL to Co 7-26-2019
	Appendix A
	Historic info from DOT website Appendix A
	Appendix B
	SIA Appendix B
	Inspection photos Appendix B
	Field Report Appendix B
	Appendix C



